

## **DRAFT AGENDA**

### **Joint NWWAC/NSAC Focus Group Skates & Rays**

#### **Virtual meeting via Teams**

**28 September 2021**

**14:00 – 16:00 CET**

- |               |  |
|---------------|--|
| 14:00 – 14:10 | <b>1. Welcome and introductions</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Welcome from the Chair Paddy Walker</li><li>• New members' introduction</li><li>• Adoption of the agenda</li><li>• Minutes from the last meeting (30 March 2021)</li></ul> |
| 14:10 – 14:20 | <b>2. Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair</b>  |
| 14:20 – 14:40 | <b>3. FIP update</b> (Solène Prevalet) <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>a. Minutes from last meeting</li><li>b. Letter of engagement</li></ul>  |
| 14:40 – 14:55 | <b>4. Update on project 'Bridging knowledge gaps for sharks and rays in the North Sea'</b>   |
| 14:55 – 15:15 | <b>5. COM response to joint NWWAC/NSAC request to the Commission for updated scientific advice on skates and rays</b><br><a href="#">(link)</a>  |
| 15:15 – 15:50 | <b>6. Next steps</b>   |
| 15:50 – 16:00 | <b>7. Summary of actions agreed and decisions adopted by the Chair</b>   |